DAVID Y. IGE GOVERNOR OF HAWAII





#### STATE OF HAWAII DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION KAKUHIHEWA BUILDING 601 KAMOKILA BLVD, STE 555 KAPOLEI, HAWAII 96707

SUZANNE D. CASE CHAIRPERSON BOARD OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

ROBERT K. MASUDA FIRST DEPUTY

JEFFREY T. PEARSON, P.E. DEPUTY DIRECTOR - WATER

AQUATIC RESOURCES
BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION
BUREAU OF CONVEYANCES
COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
CONSERVATION AND RESOURCES ENFORCEMENT
FROM PRESOURCES ENFORCEMENT
FROM PRESOURCES ENFORCEMENT
FROM PRESOURCES ENFORCEMENT
FORESTRY ARD WILLDLIFE HISTORIC PRESERVATION
KAHOOLAWE ISLAND RESERVE COMMISSION LAND STATE PARKS

# **AGENDA** KAUA'I & NIIHAU ISLAND BURIAL COUNCIL MEETING

DATE:

Wednesday, August 15, 2018

TIME:

09:00 am

**PLACE:** 

Lihue State Office Building

3rd Floor Conference Room

3060 Eiwa Street Lihue, Hawaii 96766

- I. **CALL TO ORDER**
- **ROLL CALL/PULE** II.
- **MINUTES** III.
  - A. November 15, 2017

### VI. BUSINESS

A. Cultural Impact Assessment for the proposed Kauai Community Correctional Center Housing Unit Construction Project at 3-5351 Kuhio Hwy, Wailua Ahupua'a, Puna District, Island of Kauai, TMK: (4) 3-9-005:013.

Information/Discussion: Discussion on the above item. Presentation by ASM Affiliates.

B. Amendment to Final Burial Treatment Plan for SIHP # 50-30-08-2241 at Coconut Marketplace, South Olohena, Kawaihau District, Island of Kauai, TMK (4) 4-3-002-:018.

Information/Discussion: Discussion on above burial treatment plan (Approved in December 2014). Presentation by SCS, LLC.

C. Amendment to Final Burial Treatment Plan for SIHP#50-30-08-1801 at 20.81 -Acre Parcel in North Olohena & Waipouli Ahupua'a, Kawaihau District, Island of Kauai, TMK: (4) 4-3-2:15, 16, 20.

Information/Discussion: Discussion on above burial treatment plan (Approved in August 2005). Presentation by SCS, LLC.

#### V. SHPD INADVERTENT DISCOVERIES/CORRESPONDENCE

- A. Inadvertent Discovery of Human Skeletal Remains Reported by KPD on November 26, 2017, Waipouli Ahupua'a, Kawaihau District, Island of Kauai, TMK: (4) 4-3-2:15,16. Information/Discussion: Discussion on the above item.
- B. Inadvertent Discovery of Human Skeletal Remains Reported by KPD on December 22, 2017 at Kalihikai Ahupua'a, Halelea District, Island of Kauai, TMK: (4) 5-3-007:005. Information/Discussion: Discussion on the above item.
- C. Inadvertent Discovery of Human Skeletal Remains Reported by KPD on January 5, 2018 at Waipouli Ahupua'a, Kawaihau District, Island of Kauai, TMK: (4) 4-3-2:15, 16. Information/Discussion: Discussion on the above item.
- D. Inadvertent Discovery of Human Skeletal Remains Reported by KPD on January 31, 2018 at Aliomanu Ahupua'a, Koolau District, Island of Kauai, TMK (4) 4-8-013:009. Information/Discussion: Discussion on the above item.
- E. Inadvertent Discovery of Human Skeletal Remains Reported by State Parks on January 31, 2018 Wailua Ahupua'a, Hanamaulu District, Island of Kauai, TMK: (4) 4-3-9-006:001.

  Information/Discussion: Discussion on the above item.
- F. Inadvertent Discovery of Human Skeletal Remains Reported by KPD on March 1, 2018 at Aliomanu Ahupua'a, Koolau District, Island of Kauai, TMK (4) 4-8-013:009. Information/Discussion: Discussion on the above item.
- G. Inadvertent Discovery of Human Skeletal Remains on March 21, 2018 at 4421 Malolo Street, Hanalei Ahupua'a, Halelea District, Kauai Island, TMK: (4) 5-5-002:003. Information/Discussion: Discussion on the above item.
- H. Inadvertent Discovery of Human Skeletal Remains Reported by Cultural Surveys Hawaii on March 29, 2018 at 2440 Hoonani Road, Koloa Ahupua'a, Koloa District, Kauai Island, TMK: (4) 2-8-016:004. Information/Discussion: Discussion on the above item.
- I. Inadvertent Discovery of Human Skeletal Remains on April 18, 2018 at Pacific Missile Fire Range (PMRF), Mana Ahupua'a, Kekaha District, Kauai Island, TMK: (4) 1-2-002:013.
  Information/Discussion: Discussion on the above item.
- J. Inadvertent Discovery of Human Skeletal Remains Reported by KPD on May 25, 2018 at Waipouli Ahupua'a, Kawaihau District, Island of Kauai, TMK: (4) 4-3-2:15, 16. Information/Discussion: Discussion on the above item.

### VI. ANNOUNCEMENT

A. Next meeting date is scheduled for Wednesday, September 19, 2018

# VII. ADJOURNMENT

Pursuant to §92-3 HRS, all interested persons shall be afforded an opportunity to present oral testimony or submit data, views, or arguments, in writing on any agenda item. Additionally, pursuant to a policy adopted by the Oahu Island Burial Council at its September 14, 2005 meeting,